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Parr XI. SISTERS OF THE CHURCH SCHOOLS, TORONTO. 257

The object which the Directors have before them is the happiness of the
children, as well as their moral, mental and physical development.

Six Teachers, resident and visiting, are employed.

Special facilities are provided for the study of Music, Drawing, Painting and
French. Although no pupils have been received in residence, arrangements are
being made for receiving them.

WYMONDHAM HOUSE SCHOOL FOR GIRLS, TORONTO.

StAFF oF THE ScHOOL—Mrs. Wodehouse, Lady Principal; Miss Wodehouse,
Vice-Principal; Miss B. G. Wodehouse, Piano; Mrs., D. Adamson and Miss
Kains, Violin; Madame Hoffmann, French and German conversation.

ToroxtTo, dth July, 1910, L. E. WobenoUSE, Principal.

SonooL oF THE SIsTERs oF THE CrurcH, ToroNTO.

This School was started in 1891 by a staff of Sisters of the Church sent out
from London, England, by the Community known as the “ Sisters of the Church.”

The aim of the Sisters is to provide definite Religious teaching for children of
all classes, combined with thorough Secular education.

In Canada the Sisters felt there was a great opening for their work, and the
results during the past fifteen years have amply shown this to be the case. The
School has so increased in numbérs that several moves have been necessary. In
September, 1908, the Sisters secured a large modern Building with beautiful
Garden in one of the best and healthiest parts of the City, at the corner of Walmer
Road and Lowther Avenue.
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